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From: Code A ;

Sent: 04 October2004 12:16 ]

To: Niven, Nigel; Williams, David (DCI); |.......SodeA ____ Srocott, David; Li Code A i
Code A

Subject: FW: Draft Agenda for KCT meeting Sth.doc

Draft agenda for your comments/additions - OJK

From: H T GER !

Sent: 27 September 2004 14:12

To: Williams, David (DCT)

Subject: Draft Agenda for KCT meeting 9th.doc

Draft Agenda for
KCT meeting 9...
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Draft Agenda for KCT meeting 9%/10™ October 2004

Saturday 9™
Welcome to KCT, briefing by DW/NN
KCT review/discuss cases TOWN, COUSINS and TAYLOR

KCT review/discuss cases involving inserts where comments made regarding original findings,
particularly Ruby LAKE and

Financial issues, any outstanding fees
Disclosure

Sunday 10®

Arrival of Matthew LOHN

KCT discuss 12 cases with ML. (5 cat 1 cases upgraded by him to 2 and 7 cat 2 cases for
consideration to upgrade to 3.)

GMC, FGMs etc.. — Likelihood of KCT being called on to give evidence and dealing with any direct
contact from FGMs.

Future role of KCT

Washup/thanks etc..



